
From: Mindy DeLozier
To: Zach Torrance-Smith; _Treasurer; Kittitas County Treasurers Office
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Ellie Myers
Subject: RE: BL-23-00025 Graham - Confirmation of Taxes Paid
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:44:40 AM

Good Morning Zach,
 
Both parcels you noted below: 501934 & 481934 have their 2025 taxes paid in full.
Please let us know if there is anything further you need from us.
 
Sincerely,
 

Mindy DeLozier
Accounting Assistant III | Kittitas County Treasurer
 
From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:20 AM
To: _Treasurer <treas@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kittitas County Treasurers Office
<treasurer@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-23-00025 Graham - Confirmation of Taxes Paid

 
Good morning,
 
Please confirm the attached project has taxes paid up to date on all parcels. The application
materials were somewhat confusing, the parcels that are actually involved in this project are
#501934 and #481934.
The application was also signed back in 2023, but we need to confirm they have their 2025
taxes paid as the application was not finalized back then.
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
 Kittitas County Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 P: 509-962-7079
 zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
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http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
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confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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